

- **(** +91-8891900113
- www.vishnuudayan.com

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Film Direction
- Film Production
- Film Editing (Premiere Pro)
- Creative Production
- Content Writing (English and Malayalam)

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creative Spirit
- Decisive Leadership
- Reliable and Professional
- Organized
- Multitasking.
- Time Management
- Self Inspired
- Fast learner

PERSONAL INFO

- DOB 01 / 01 /1994
- Place Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala

LANGUAGES KNOWN

- Malayalam
- English
- Tamil (Basic)
- Hindi (Basic)

SOCIAL

- fb.me/94vishnu
- Instagram.com/vishnu_udayan

VISHNU UDAYAN

FILM MAKER

ABOUT

I am a multiple award winning, film maker with ten years of experience in all three stages of film production and vast technical knowledge. Besides, I'm a frequent blogger and an active social media user with excellent command in Malayalam & English.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR

Green Parrot Talkies - 2012 to present

- Directed 8 short films.
- Directed 15 music videos.
- Directed 1 Theater Commercial.
- Directed 2 promo videos for the film 'Theevandi.'
- Directed a mini series called Quarantine Series during Lockdown 2020.
- Executive Producer to 2 Theater commercials and 1 music video.

ASSISTANT & ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

Front Row Films | March 2018 to May 2020

 Assisted and Associated popular Ad film Director Dinesh Prabhakar in over 20 advertisements.

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - FILM

Feel Reel Cinemas | May 2016 to December 2017

 Assistant Director in the critically acclaimed Malayalam movie 'Prakasan' directed by Bash Muhammed.

EDUCATION

SSLC

• St. Thomas Higher Secondary School, Thiruvananthapuram 2009

PLUS TWO, (COMMERCE GROUP)

• St. Thomas Higher Secondary School, Thiruvananthapuram 2011

BACHELOR OF ARTS, BA ENGLISH (COURSE COMPLETED)

• Madras University 2011 - 2014

St. Thomas College of Arts & Science, Koyambedu, Chennai

DIPLOMA IN FILM MAKING AND DIRECTION

 Institute of Creative Excellence, (Balaji Telefilms), Mumbai. 2014 June to 2014 October

WORKS



AWARDS



SHOWREEL

